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ENGLISH HERITAGE

LONDON OFFICE

Mr Jonathan McClue Direct Dial: 020 7973 3775
LONDON BOROUGH OF CAMDEN Direct Fax: 020 7973 3792
TOWN HALL EXTENSION

ARGYLE STREET Our ref: W: P00440593
LONDON

WC1H 8EQ

9 December 2014
Dear Mr McClue

Notifications under Circular 01/2001, Circular 08/2009 &
T&CP (Development Management Procedure) Order 2010
18 GROVE TERRACE LONDON NW5 1PH

Application No 2014/7024/P

Thank you for your letter of 3 December 2014 notifying English Heritage of the
application for planning permission relating to the above site. Our specialist staff have
considered the information received and we do not wish to offer any comments on this
occasion.

Please note that as this proposal involves material alteration to a grade II* building an
English Heritage authorisation is required before works can proceed, should
permission be granted. We would therefore request that you formally consult us on the
LBC application to enable us to issue this authorisation.

Recommendation

This application should be determined in accordance with national and local
policy guidance, and on the basis of your specialist conservation advice.

It is not necessary for us to be consulted again on this application. However, if you
would like further advice, please contact us to explain your request. We can then let
you know if we are able to help further and agree a timetable with you.

In returning the application to you without comment, English Heritage stresses that it is
not expressing any views on the merits of the proposals which are the subject of the
application.

Please note that this response relates to historic building and historic area matters
only. If there are any archaeological implications to the proposals it is recommended
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that you contact the Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service for further advice
(Tel: 020 7973 3712).

Yours sincerely
- [
AR & v'_uvaJ
Tom Nancollas
Business Officer
E-mail: thomas.nancollas@english-heritage.org.uk
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